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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 5:47 PM
To: 'Ken Mateik'
Subject: RE: Extension Request for DPE Report for Castro Valley, CA site - Fuel Leak Case # 

RO0000355 (T0600100155)

Based on your request, the schedule for submittal of a DPE Pilot Test Report is extended to June 30, 2009. 
 
Regards, 
 

Jerry Wickham 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parklway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
phone:  510-567-6791 
Fax:  510-337-9335 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 
 
Online case files are available at the following website http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm 
  
  
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material 
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by 
other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any 
attachments thereto. 
 

From: Ken Mateik [mailto:KMateik@horizonenvironmental.net]  
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 10:47 AM 
To: jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
Subject: RE: Extension Request for DPE Report for Castro Valley, CA site - Fuel Leak Case # RO0000355 (T0600100155)
 
Mr. Wickham, since the DPE work at Former Beacon No. 12574 (Fuel Leak Case # RO0000355) is scheduled to 
take place on May 19-21, we will need to a request that an extension for the submittal of the DPE Testing Report
be granted from May 26, 2009 until June 30, 2009 so that we will be able to prepare the report presenting the field 
procedures, results, evaluations, and conclusions of the DPE testing.    
 
Submittal of the Soil Vapor Sampling Work Plan can remain on May 26, 2009.   
 
Thank you. 
 
Ken Mateik 
Professional Geologist No. 5861 
HORIZON ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 
4970 Windplay Drive, Suite 5 
El Dorado Hills, CA  95762 
916 - 939 - 2170    (Office) 
916 - 939 - 2172  (Facsmile) 

From: Ken Mateik  
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 12:37 PM 
To: 'jerry.wickham@acgov.org' 
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Cc: 'Wideman, Shay'; Gary Barker; 'bccourtney@aol.com' 
Subject: FW: Proposed Two-Day DPE Event in Castro Valley, CA - Fuel Leak Case # RO0000355 (T0600100155) 
 
Mr. Wickham, the scheduled DPE work at Former Beacon No. 12574 (Fuel Leak Case # RO0000355) is falling into 
place for May 19-21 (a Tues / Wed / Thurs).   If you would like to visit the site during the DPE work, feel free to do 
so. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Ken Mateik 
Professional Geologist No. 5861 
HORIZON ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 
4970 Windplay Drive, Suite 5 
El Dorado Hills, CA  95762 
916 - 939 - 2170    (Office) 
916 - 939 - 2172  (Facsmile) 

From: Ken Mateik  
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 12:26 PM 
To: 'Noel Shenoi' 
Subject: RE: Proposed Two-Day DPE Event in Castro Valley, CA 
 
Thanks Noel.  That will work out best being a Tuesday and Wednesday. 
 
Ken Mateik 
Professional Geologist No. 5861 
HORIZON ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 
4970 Windplay Drive, Suite 5 
El Dorado Hills, CA  95762 
916 - 939 - 2170    (Office) 
916 - 939 - 2172  (Facsmile) 

From: Noel Shenoi [mailto:noelshenoi@calclean.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 5:59 PM 
To: Ken Mateik 
Subject: Re: Proposed Two-Day DPE Event in Castro Valley, CA 
 
Ken: 
  
Let's do it May 19-21. 
  
Noel 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ken Mateik [mailto:KMateik@horizonenvironmental.net] 
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 01:33 PM 
To: 'Noel Shenoi' 
Subject: FW: Proposed Two-Day DPE Event in Castro Valley, CA 
Importance: High 

Actually Noel, how about May 18 and 19 ??? 
   
Ken Mateik 
Professional Geologist No. 5861 
HORIZON ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 
4970 Windplay Drive, Suite 5 
El Dorado Hills, CA  95762 
916 - 939 - 2170    (Office) 
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916 - 939 - 2172  (Facsmile) 

From: Ken Mateik  
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 8:35 AM 
To: 'Noel Shenoi' 
Subject: RE: Proposed Two-Day DPE Event in Castro Valley, CA 
Importance: High 
   
Name the date and we will accommodate!  
   
That sounds like a marketing ?statement?.  
   
How about May 11 and 12 ??? 
   
Ken Mateik 
Professional Geologist No. 5861 
HORIZON ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 
4970 Windplay Drive, Suite 5 
El Dorado Hills, CA  95762 
916 - 939 - 2170    (Office) 
916 - 939 - 2172  (Facsmile) 

From: Noel Shenoi [mailto:noelshenoi@calclean.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 8:37 PM 
To: Ken Mateik 
Cc: Gary Barker; Emil Kruck 
Subject: Re: Proposed Two-Day DPE Event in Castro Valley, CA 
   
Now that we have 10 trucks positioned around the state, the chance of getting one quickly is much better!
  
  
Noel 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ken Mateik [mailto:KMateik@horizonenvironmental.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 08:26 PM 
To: 'Noel Shenoi' 
Cc: 'Gary Barker', 'Emil Kruck' 
Subject: RE: Proposed Two-Day DPE Event in Castro Valley, CA 

When could you have a truck available to do this project Noel ???    
Ken Mateik 
Professional Geologist No. 5861 
HORIZON ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 
4970 Windplay Drive, Suite 5 
El Dorado Hills, CA  95762 
916 - 939 - 2170    (Office) 
916 - 939 - 2172  (Facsmile) 

From: Noel Shenoi [mailto:noelshenoi@calclean.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 6:03 PM 
To: Ken Mateik 
Subject: Re: Proposed Two-Day DPE Event in Castro Valley, CA 
   
Quote for event at Castro Valley: 
  
- 2 day HVDPE Event.......$5,340.00
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- Mob/Demob/per diem.......$500.00 
  
- BAAQMD Permit......No Charge (Included) 
  
- Tedlar Bags.....$10/bag 
  
Noel 
  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ken Mateik [mailto:KMateik@horizonenvironmental.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 04:12 PM 
To: 'Noel Shenoi' 
Subject: Proposed Two-Day DPE Event in Castro Valley, CA 
Importance: High 

Noel, we would like an estimate from you on performing a two-day DPE event at Former B
12574 in Castro Valley in Alameda County.    
Can you send me an estimated cost by Thursday ??? 
   
Thanks, 
   
Ken Mateik 
Professional Geologist No. 5861 
HORIZON ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 
4970 Windplay Drive, Suite 5 
El Dorado Hills, CA  95762  
916 - 939 - 2170    (Office) 
916 - 939 - 2172  (Facsmile) 
  
  
  

  

 


